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Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 

Růžová 943/6, Nové Město, 110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic 

Represented by: Tomáš Hebelka, MSc, CEO 

(hereinafter referred to as „Contracting Authority“) 

 

EXPLANATION OF TENDER DOCUMENTATION V. 

 

The Contracting Authority of the over-threshold public contract called „Production and supply 

of prelaminated card inlays with windows for ID1 cards_reissue // Výroba a dodávky 

předlaminátů s okénkem pro ID1 karty_opakování” being awarded in an open procedure 

pursuant to Act No. 134/2016 Coll., On Public Procurement, as amended (hereinafter referred 

to as “Act”), hereby explains the tender documentation in accordance with Sec. 98 of the Act. 

 

Question No. 1: Answer to the question No. 1: 

• client requires to know which structure have 

the polycarbonate layers in prelam 

• in the case of the use of polycarbonate 

layers other than Makrofol® ID layers, client 

requires an explicit compatibility guarantee 

with the Makrofol® ID layers in production 

process in STC 

What is STC? The layer doesn't need to be exactly 

Makrofol® right? 

There are 3 layers including polycarbonate layers 

and white layers and transparent layers. What is the 

difference between polycarbonate layers and white 

layers? As white layers are also made from 

polycarbonate layers? 

• The structure depends on the 

production process of the 

supplier, the required parameter 

is just the thickness of the 

prelaminated inlay, which is 

specified in the Technical 

specification (Annex No 1 of the 

Draft Contract).   

• Yes, the client requires the 

compatibility with the Makrofol®, 

mainly due to the lamination 

process. STC = abbreviation of 

the Contracting Authority´s 

name. 

• The material of whole 

prelaminated inlay has to be 

polycarbonate (PC).  

Question No. 2: Answer to the question No. 2: 

No red colour/ 
red printing on the prelaminated inlay with 
transparent 
windows is required. So, the Czech map shape is 
printed into no colour? 

The shape of Czech map is the shape of 
the transparent window in the 
prelaminated inlay. The client of the 
Contracting Authority does not require 
any additional colour printing. 
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The Contracting Authority does not consider this explanation as alteration or supplementation 

of the tender documentation whose nature would demand extension of the time limit for the 

tender submission in accordance with Sec. 99 (2) of the Act, since the Contracting Authority 

does not alter the tender conditions. 

 

Processed by: Monika Řeháčková 

Published via the electronic tool EZAK 

In Prague, dated as per the electronic signature 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mgr. Zuzana Šenoldová 

Head of Public Procurement 

for the Contracting Authority 

Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 

Question No. 3: Answer to the question No. 3: 

When delivering the products, those 3 layers must 

be separated for polycarbonate layers, white layers 

and transparent layer? Or laminated together which 

cannot be put into chips and antenna? 

As it is specified in the Technical 
Specification (Annex No. 1 of the Draft 
Contract), the product, which should be 
delivered is the prelaminated inlay 
without any antennas or chips.  
 
The client of the Contracting Authority 
doesn’t require any separate layers. 
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